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APPLICANT:

Owner and Applicant

Toronto and Region Conservation Authority

Joe Delle Fave

Supervisor, Construction Projects- Restoration Services Division
5 Shoreham Drive

Downsview, ON M3N 1S4

416-392-9724
Email- jdellefave @trca.on.ca

Ron Dewell, Senior Manager, Conservation Lands and Property Services
rdewell @trca.on.ca
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TORONTO AND REGION N—

for The Living City

February 22, 2011

Town of Markham

Building Standards Division office
101 Town Centre Blvd.

Markham, Ontario

L3R 9w3

Dear Sir/Madam: -

Re: 7218 Reesor Road, Markham

This is to advise that the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) is the
registered owner of the above noted property. The TRCA is proposing to demolish the
existing structure, restore all disturbed areas, and convert the existing lands to green
space within the Rouge Park. The TRCA will carry out demolition of the house in
accordance with Markham Heritage recommendations. The demolition work is to be
carried out by TRCA forces. ‘

We trust that this information is satisfactory. However, if you require any further
clarification, please contact the undersigned at (416) 392-9724.

Yours truly,
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joe Delle Fave

Supervisor, Construction Projects
Restoration Services Division

ce: Lori Colussi (TRCA)
M. McDonnell (TRCA)

Member of Conservation Ontario
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HERITAGE MARKHAM APPENDIX €
EXTRACT
DATE: November 10, 2010
TO: R. Hutcheson, Manager of Heritage Planning

EXTRACT CONTAINING ITEM #7 OF THE TENTH HERITAGE MARKHAM
COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 10, 2010

7. REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK
7218 REESOR ROAD
POTENTIAL RETENTION, DEMOLITION OR
COMMEMORATION OF THE DAVID WHALEY HOUSE (16.11)
Extracts: P. Wokral, Heritage Planner
R. Hutcheson, Manager of Heritage Planning

HERITAGE MARKHAM RECOMMENDS:

THAT Heritage Markham advise Council that it has no objection to the demolition of the David

Whaley house at 7218 Reesor Road provided that the Rouge Park:

- Salvages sound building materials for re-use including early structural beams and floor
boards and the triangular transom windows; :

- Retains the rubble fieldstone foundation of the original 1868 Whaley House, as well as the
wood and fieldstone 20" century wishing well for the purposes of interpreting the site as part
of the proposed natural trail system; and

- If the trails system goes near the site, an interpretive panel or caim be created to honour the
Whaley homestead, as well as the former industrial features of the site.
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